

CHAPTER 50—H. F. No. 44

[Coded in Part]

An act prohibiting the violation of "no smoking" signs posted by the state fire marshal; repealing Laws 1963, Chapter 76, Section 1.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. [73.31] State fire marshal; no smoking signs; posting. The state fire marshal, his deputies, or assistants may prominently post "no smoking" signs wherever they deem public safety requires. It shall be unlawful to violate the prohibition of such a sign. Smoking shall include carrying a lighted cigar, cigarette, pipe, or any other lighted smoking equipment.

Sec. 2. Laws 1963, Chapter 76, Section 1, is repealed.

Approved March 1, 1965.

CHAPTER 51—H. F. No. 32

An act relating to errors in Minnesota Statutes; providing for the correction of erroneous, ambiguous, and obsolete statutory references and terminology; amending Minnesota Statutes 1961, Sections 1.041, Subdivision 2; 16.026, Subdivision 3; 16.16, Subdivision 2; 17.205; 31.491; 60.52; 62.01, Subdivision 6; 70.36, Subdivision 4; 80.22, Subdivision 2; 84A.03; 84A.22; 84A.32, Subdivision 2; 89.001, Subdivision 6; 90.42; 94.341; 97.83, Subdivision 1; 112.43, Subdivision 2, as amended; 124.15, Subdivision 2, as amended; 129.13, Subdivision 6; 155.18, Subdivision 2; 168.021, Subdivision 4; 168.34; 169.06, Subdivision 1; 171.01, Subdivisions 2 to 13; 178.10; 180.12, Subdivision 2; 203.34, Subdivision 1; 219.403; 221.121, Subdivision 1; 242.01; 242.11; 242.13, as amended; 242.36; 243.44; 243.85; 245.29, Subdivision 3; 246.43, Subdivision 1; 247.13; 256.12, Subdivision 14, as amended; 287.01, Subdivision 1; 287.02; 287.04; 287.06; 287.08; 287.11; 287.12, as amended; 290.08, Subdivision 22; 290.12, Subdivision 2; 290.25, Subdivision 4; 290.311, Subdivision 1; 290.65, Subdivisions 1 and 2; 291.15, as amended; 292.09, Subdivision 4, as amended and renumbered Subdivision 3; 352.28, Subdivision 8, as added by Laws 1963, Chapter 197, Section 1; 354.01; 360.113, Subdivision 4; 362.09, Subdivision 2; 362.14, Subdivision 1; 363.10; 365.22; 366.10; 423.23; 423.812; 447.32, Subdivisions 3 and 4; 462.561;

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

462.575, Subdivision 3; 462.645, Subdivision 2; 472.04, Subdivision 3; 570.01; 614.054, as amended; 614.12; 617.26; 617.27; and 648.34.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **Correction bill.** Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 1.041, Subdivision 2, is amended in line 6 of the subdivision by striking the reference "Section 8" and substituting in lieu thereof "*Section 7*".

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 16.026, Subdivision 3, is amended by striking the words "be any" in line 9 of the subdivision and substituting in lieu thereof the words "*are no*".

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 16.16, Subdivision 2, is amended by striking "section 161.03, subdivision 28" in lines 9 and 10 of the subdivision and substituting in lieu thereof "*law*".

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 17.205, is amended by striking "paragraph (a)" from line 4 of the section and substituting in lieu thereof "*subdivision 2*".

Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 31.491, is amended by striking *therefrom the statutory reference to section 19.39*.

Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 60.52, the second paragraph thereof, is amended by striking the reference "section 71.28, subdivision 1" and substituting in lieu thereof the reference "*section 71.28, clause (1)*".

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 62.01, Subdivision 6, is amended by striking "subdivisions 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5" in lines 14 and 15 of the subdivision and substituting in lieu thereof "*section 62.0015, subdivisions 1 to 5*".

Sec. 8. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 70.36, Subdivision 4, is amended by striking the reference "section 11" in clause (2) and substituting in lieu thereof the reference "*section 70.45*".

Sec. 9. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 80.22, Subdivision 2, is amended by striking the reference "sections 626.01 to 626.04" and substituting in lieu thereof "*Laws 1963, Chapter 849, Sections 3 to 16*".

Sec. 10. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 84A.03, is amended in line 11 thereof by striking the reference "section 7" and inserting in lieu thereof the reference "*section 6*".

Sec. 11. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 84A.22,

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

is amended in line 10 of the section by striking the reference "section 7" and inserting in lieu thereof "*section 6*".

Sec. 12. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 84A.32, Subdivision 2, is amended in line 10 of the subdivision by correcting the reference "Section 7" to "*Section 6*".

Sec. 13. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 89.001, Subdivision 6, is amended in line 3 of the subdivision by striking the reference "Section 7" and substituting in lieu thereof "*Section 6*".

Sec. 14. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 90.42, is amended by striking the reference "Section 7" in line 5 of the section and substituting in lieu thereof "*Section 6*".

Sec. 15. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 94.341, is amended in line 2 by striking the reference "Section 8" and substituting in lieu thereof "*Section 7*".

Sec. 16. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 97.83, Subdivision 1, is amended in line 9 by striking the reference "Minnesota Statutes, Section 615.10" and inserting in lieu thereof "*Laws 1963, Chapter 753, Article 1, Section 609.66,*".

Sec. 17. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 112.43, Subdivision 2, as amended by Laws 1963, Chapter 834, Section 2, is amended by striking the reference "section 112.37 to 112.81" and inserting in lieu thereof "*sections 112.37 to 112.80*".

Sec. 18. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 124.15, Subdivision 2, as amended by Laws 1963, Chapter 203, Section 1, is amended in clause (4) thereof by striking "Section 3 of Article VIII" and substituting in lieu thereof "*section 2 of article 8*".

Sec. 19. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 129.13, Subdivision 6, is amended in the last line of the subdivision by striking the reference "section 209.08" and inserting in lieu thereof "*Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 209*".

Sec. 20. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 155.18, Subdivision 2, is amended by striking the reference "Laws 1939, Chapter 431, Article II, Section 20" and inserting in lieu thereof "*section 16.20*".

Sec. 21. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 168.021, Subdivision 4, is amended by striking "trunk highway sinking fund" and inserting in lieu thereof "*highway user tax distribution fund*".

Sec. 22. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 168.34, is

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

amended by striking the punctuation and words “, except as provided in section 168.14” in lines 11 and 12 of the section.

Sec. 23. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 169.06, Subdivision 1, is amended by striking the statutory reference “section 15.042” as contained therein and substituting in lieu thereof the statutory reference “*sections 15.0411 to 15.0422, and any acts amendatory thereof*”.

Sec. 24. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 171.01, Subdivision 2, is amended by inserting the word and punctuation “*Vehicle.*” after the subdivision designation and before the text of the subdivision.

Sec. 25. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 171.01, Subdivision 3, is amended by inserting the words and punctuation “*Motor vehicle.*” after the subdivision designation and before the text of the subdivision.

Sec. 26. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 171.01, Subdivision 4, is amended by inserting the words and punctuation “*Farm tractor.*” after the subdivision designation and before the text of the subdivision.

Sec. 27. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 171.01, Subdivision 5, is amended by inserting the word and punctuation “*Person.*” after the subdivision designation and before the text of the subdivision.

Sec. 28. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 171.01, Subdivision 6, is amended by inserting the word and punctuation “*Driver.*” after the subdivision designation and before the text of the subdivision.

Sec. 29. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 171.01, Subdivision 7, is amended by inserting the word and punctuation “*Chauffeur.*” after the subdivision designation and before the text of the subdivision.

Sec. 30. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 171.01, Subdivision 8, is amended by inserting the word and punctuation “*Owner.*” after the subdivision designation and before the text of the subdivision.

Sec. 31. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 171.01, Subdivision 9, is amended by inserting the word and punctuation “*Non-resident.*” after the subdivision designation and before the text of the subdivision.

Sec. 32. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 171.01, Subdivi-

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

sion 10, is amended by inserting the words and punctuation "*Street or highway.*" after the subdivision designation and before the text of the subdivision.

Sec. 33. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 171.01, Subdivision 11, is amended by inserting the word and punctuation "*Commissioner.*" after the subdivision designation and before the text of the subdivision.

Sec. 34. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 171.01, Subdivision 12, is amended by inserting the word and punctuation "*Department.*" after the subdivision designation and before the text of the subdivision.

Sec. 35. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 171.01, Subdivision 13, is amended by inserting the word and punctuation "*Conviction.*" after the subdivision designation and before the text of the subdivision.

Sec. 36. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 178.10, is amended by striking "the department of administration" and inserting in lieu thereof "*the youth conservation commission*".

Sec. 37. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 180.12, Subdivision 2, is amended in lines 7 and 8 by striking "Minnesota Statutes 1949, Section 610.20" and inserting in lieu thereof "*Laws 1963, Chapter 753, Article 1, Section 609.03*".

Sec. 38. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 203.34, Subdivision 1, is amended by striking the reference "subdivision 4" and substituting in lieu thereof "*subdivision 5*"; and further, by striking the reference "subdivisions 4 and 5" and substituting in lieu thereof "*subdivisions 5 and 6*".

Sec. 39. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 219.403, is amended in line 1 of the section by striking the statutory reference "161.03, 219.40, 219.403" and substituting in lieu thereof "*161.20, 219.40, and 219.403*".

Sec. 40. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 221.121, Subdivision 1, is amended in the second paragraph thereof by correcting the reference "subdivision 8" to "*clause 8*".

Sec. 41. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 242.01, is amended by striking "sections 242.01 to 242.35" in the first line of the section and in lieu thereof substituting "*Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 242,*".

Sec. 42. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 242.11, is amended by striking the words "this section" at the end of the sec-

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

tion and substituting in lieu thereof the words "*Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 242*".

Sec. 43. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 242.13, as amended by Laws 1963, Chapter 821, Section 1, is amended by striking the words "this section" at the end of the section and substituting in lieu thereof "*Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 242*".

Sec. 44. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 242.36, is amended by striking the reference "sections 242.01 to 242.38" at the end of clause (3) of the section and substituting in lieu thereof "*Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 242*".

Sec. 45. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 243.44, is amended by striking the reference "246.21" therein and substituting the reference "*241.13*".

Sec. 46. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 243.85, Clause (h), is amended by striking the reference "246.21" therein contained and substituting in lieu thereof the reference "*241.13*".

Sec. 47. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 245.29, Subdivision 3, is amended by striking "subdivision 1," from the first sentence, following the statutory reference "section 245.28,".

Sec. 48. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 246.43, Subdivision 1, is amended by striking the reference "617.13" therein contained and substituting in lieu thereof the reference "*Laws 1963, Chapter 753, Article I, Section 609.365*".

Sec. 49. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 247.13, is amended to read:

247.13 **Control, management, commitment.** The Owatonna State School shall be under the control and management of the commissioner of public welfare and all laws pertaining to the commitment of the ~~feeble-minded~~ *mentally deficient* and the school ~~for feeble-minded and hospital for the mentally retarded and epileptic~~ at Faribault shall apply insofar as they are applicable.

Sec. 50. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 256.12, Subdivision 14, as amended by Laws 1963, Chapter 794, Section 2, is amended by striking the term "this act" appearing in the last sentence and substituting in lieu thereof the reference "*sections 256.72 to 256.87*".

Sec. 51. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 287.01, Subdivision 1, is amended in line 3 by striking the words "this chapter" and inserting in lieu thereof the reference "*sections 287.01 to 287.12*".

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.

Sec. 52. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 287.02, is amended in lines 3 and 4 by striking the words "this chapter" and inserting in lieu thereof the reference "*sections 287.01 to 287.12*".

Sec. 53. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 287.04, is amended in lines 3 and 5 by striking the words "this chapter" where they appear in said lines and in each case substituting in lieu thereof the reference "*sections 287.01 to 287.12*".

Sec. 54. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 287.06, is amended in line 6 by striking the words "this chapter" and inserting in lieu thereof the reference "*sections 287.01 to 287.12*"; and further amended in the last line by striking "commutation" and inserting in lieu thereof "*computation*".

Sec. 55. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 287.08, is amended in the first line by striking the words "this chapter" and inserting in lieu thereof the reference "*sections 287.01 to 287.12*".

Sec. 56. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 287.11, is amended in line 3 by striking the words "this chapter" and inserting in lieu thereof the reference "*sections 287.01 to 287.12*".

Sec. 57. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 287.12, as amended by Laws 1963, Chapter 713, Section 1, is amended by striking from the first sentence the words "this chapter" and inserting in lieu thereof the reference "*sections 287.01 to 287.12*".

Sec. 58. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 290.08, Subdivision 22, is amended in clause (1) by striking the reference "*section 290.21(b)*" appearing in the second line of clause (A) and inserting in lieu thereof the reference "*section 290.21, subdivision 3(b)*".

Sec. 59. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 290.12, Subdivision 2, is amended in line 26 by striking "clause (1)" and inserting in lieu thereof "*subdivision 1*"; and further amended in line 27 by striking "clause (5)" and substituting in lieu thereof "*clause (6)*".

Sec. 60. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 290.25, Subdivision 4, is amended in clause (2)(a) by striking the reference "*section 290.26, subdivision 1(4)*" and substituting in lieu thereof "*section 290.28, subdivision 1(2)*".

Sec. 61. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 290.311, Subdivision 1, is amended by striking the word "article" where it appears in line 2 of clause (b) and line 5 of clause (c) and substituting in lieu thereof the word "*section*".

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 62. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 290.65, Subdivision 1, is amended in line 5 by striking "sections 290.01 to 290.65" and inserting in lieu thereof "*Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 290*".

Sec. 63. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 290.65, Subdivision 2, is amended in lines 1 and 2 by striking "sections 290.01 to 290.63" and inserting in lieu thereof "*Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 290*".

Sec. 64. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 291.15, as amended by Laws 1963, Chapter 111, Section 1, is amended by striking the words "this act" from the last sentence of new matter added by said chapter 111 and inserting in lieu thereof "*Minnesota Statutes 1961, Chapter 291, as amended*".

Sec. 65. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 292.09, Subdivision 4, as amended and renumbered Subdivision 3, by Laws 1963, Chapter 664, Section 2, is amended by striking the reference "subdivision 2" and inserting in lieu thereof "*subdivision 1*".

Sec. 66. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 352.28, Subdivision 8, as added by Laws 1963, Chapter 197, Section 1, is amended by striking the reference "section 352.64" and inserting in lieu thereof "*section 352.116, subdivision 3, as amended*".

Sec. 67. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 354.01, is amended by striking "superintendent of the Minnesota historical society" and substituting in lieu thereof "*director of the Minnesota historical society*".

Sec. 68. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 360.113, Subdivision 4, Clause (7), is amended by striking the reference "Laws 1941, Chapter 497," and substituting in lieu thereof "*section 3.30*".

Sec. 69. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 362.09, Subdivision 2, is amended in the last sentence thereof by striking therefrom "Minnesota Statutes 1949, Section 16.02 (19)" and substituting in lieu thereof the reference "*Minnesota Statutes, Section 16.02, Subdivision 20*".

Sec. 70. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 362.14, Subdivision 1, is amended by striking from lines 7 and 8 "the dairy industry unfair trade practices act (sections 32A.01 to 32A.09),".

Sec. 71. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 363.10, is amended in lines 2 and 3 by striking therefrom "section 605.09, clauses (2) and (7)" and substituting in lieu thereof "*Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 605.09, as amended by Laws 1963, Chapter 806, Section 8, Clauses (b) and (g)*".

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 72. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 365.22, is amended by striking the reference "sections 212.31 to 212.32" and inserting in lieu thereof "*sections 205.05 and 205.06*".

Sec. 73. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 366.10, is amended by striking the reference "sections 397.01 to 397.04" and substituting in lieu thereof "*Laws 1955, Chapter 227*".

Sec. 74. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 423.23, is amended in line 5 by striking "Laws 1943" and inserting in lieu thereof "*Laws 1935*".

Sec. 75. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 423.812, is amended in line 2 by striking the reference "section 423.808, subdivision 1, clauses (3) or (4)" and inserting in lieu thereof "*section 423.809, subdivision 1, clauses (3) or (4)*".

Sec. 76. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 447.32, Subdivision 3, is amended in the last sentence thereof by striking the reference "Minnesota Statutes 1957, Sections 208.07 to 208.10" and substituting in lieu thereof "*Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 209*".

Sec. 77. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 447.32, Subdivision 4, is amended in line 16 by striking the reference to "Minnesota Statutes 1957, Chapter 209" and inserting in lieu thereof "*Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 206*".

Sec. 78. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 462.561, is amended in line 9 by striking "(b)" and inserting in lieu thereof "(2)".

Sec. 79. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 462.575, Subdivision 3, is amended in line 3 of the subdivision by striking the reference "Article IV" and inserting in lieu thereof "*sections 462.465 to 462.511*".

Sec. 80. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 462.645, Subdivision 2, is amended by striking ", subdivision 1" from the reference.

Sec. 81. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 472.04, Subdivision 3, is amended by striking the reference "section 1" and inserting in lieu thereof "*section 472.02*".

Sec. 82. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 570.01, is amended by striking from the last sentence the reference "in section 541.12" and substituting in lieu thereof the term "by law".

Sec. 83. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 614.054, as amended by Laws 1963, Chapter 855, Section 3, is amended in the last line of the new subdivision 2 by striking the reference

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

"section 614.01" and inserting in lieu thereof "*Laws 1963, Chapter 753, Article 1, Section 609.76*".

Sec. 84. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 614.12, is amended by striking the reference "614.11" contained therein and substituting in lieu thereof the reference "*Laws 1963, Chapter 753, Article 1, Section 609.52, Subdivision 2, Clause (4)*".

Sec. 85. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 617.26, is amended by striking the reference "section 617.24 or 617.25" in line 4 of the section and substituting in lieu thereof "*section 617.241 or section 617.25*".

Sec. 86. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 617.27, is amended by striking the reference "617.24 to 617.26" and substituting in lieu thereof "*617.241 to 617.26*".

Sec. 87. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 648.34, is amended in the third from the last line of the first paragraph of the section by striking "the date of the governor's approval" and substituting in lieu thereof "*the date on which the law becomes effective*".

Approved March 1, 1965.

CHAPTER 52—H. F. No. 39

An act relating to persons committed to the Youth Conservation Commission; providing for the restoration of their civil rights in certain cases; amending Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 242.31.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **Youth conservation; restoration of civil rights.** Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 242.31, is amended by striking "under sections 242.01 to 242.35 or" in lines 3 and 4 of the section and inserting in lieu thereof "*in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 242, or by termination of its control*".

Approved March 3, 1965.

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.